
Ardsley Public Library (APL)  
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  
January 25, 2024 
 
Present: Stephanie Bonney (APL Pres), Matthew Gonzales (APL VP) Michael Wiskind (APL 
Treasurer), Jackie Cavallini (APL Secretary), Holly Halmo (APL Trustee), Peter Keil (APL 
Trustee); Joseph Coffey (Elmsford Village Liaison), & Angela Groth (APL Director); Sheila 
Narayanan (Ardsley Village Liaison). 
 
Absent: Jeff Spar (APL Trustee). 

1.​ Call to Order by Stephanie Bonney: 7:39 pm  

2. Opening Remarks: Stephanie Bonney welcomed all to the meeting. 

3. Approval of Agenda: Matthew Gonzales motioned to approve the agenda as circulated, 
seconded by Peter Keil and unanimously approved to include the amendment to the agenda to 
include amendment to the Village Harassment Policy. 

4. Approval of Minutes from December, 2023: Addendums: Include the Friends report & 
include the upcoming APL Board of Trustee positions 

Matthew Gonzales moved to approve minutes; Peter Keil seconded. All approved as amended. 

 

5. Treasurer’s Report: Michael Wiskind motioned to pay bills totaling $34,813.06 as submitted 
on the revised abstract prepared in the Village Treasurer’s office. Holly Halmo seconded. In 
discussion, Michael Wiskind asked about the “Supplies” description/item line on the 
expenditures with the Vendor Name, “Petty Cash Checking” and Angela Groth responded that 
she did not know. Michael Wiskind mentioned that in general, cash expenditures that cannot be 
tracked are not ideal. Angela Groth responded that she has a receipt book to keep track of the 
expenditures, and Michael Wiskind asked that a more descriptive note be attached to the 
description; Stephanie Bonney reiterated this request so that there is a more accurate account. 
Stephanie Bonney called for a vote to approve the bills following the discussion and the motion 
carried unanimously.  

6. President’s Report 

 
New Business:  

●​ Stephanie Bonney followed up on the potential Quiet Room. Angela Groth classified the 
Quiet Room as a space where either someone can read in peace or small groups can 
work together, for example. Angela Groth said the cost would be to replace the storage 
for the children’s library items that are currently being stored in that space. The Quiet 
Room will not be a room for tutors, because they will likely book it every day. Matthew 



Gonzales suggested charging tutors for the room if that is something the APL can 
consider. Holly Halmo asked if there are other ways to utilize the space. Matthew 
Gonzales also recommended that the APL begin to explore a capital improvement to 
add space to the library and to fix some of the current building issues. Michael Wiskind 
asked what the long-term needs of the library are, and to prioritize those needs and 
approach a planner or an architect. Michael Wiskind mentioned that an underutilized 
space is the recorded book section, and where the DVDs are located; could perhaps 
they be consolidated into one area and could that space be used? Matthew Gonzales 
asked if this can be kicked to New Business for February. The Board agreed that part of 
the solution should include storage for any displaced items that are currently in the area 
and Michael Wiskind asked if staff can identify how much space they need for storage 
and what storage materials would also be needed. 

Old Business: None 
 

7. Director’s Report  

●​ Angela Groth reported the following data: 
○​ Holly Halmo recommended that the report include numbers to record the 

programming amounts. 
○​ Matthew Gonzales recommended that the report include strategic goals and 

progress. 
○​ Michael Wiskind asked that the report include history from June 1, 2023. 
○​ Holly Halmo recommended that the report be housed by Google Sheets. 

●​ Angela Groth referenced a Capital Improvement note that earmarked an estimated 
$5,000-$10,000 for a Quiet Room. 

●​ Angela Groth shared the proposed budget that she will be sharing with the Village 
tomorrow for the Board’s review. 

○​ Angela Groth advocated for allocating a salary for a full-time position where a 
current page can be moved from part-time to full-time. 

○​ Matthew Gonzales asked if this would be a good time to switch to Google Sites 
for the APL website so that this potential full-time employee could do that work. 
He also asked whether the APL Board could help advocate for adding this 
position and its salary. 

○​ Matthew Gonzales asked if the APL could ask for more billable hours; Angela 
Groth responded that she couldn’t identify any current employees who would be 
able or willing to extend their hours. 

○​ Angela Groth said that a current full-time Page is content with his position as a 
Page, as opposed to going through the Civil Service process to become a Clerk. 
Holly Halmo asked if they understand the benefit of becoming a Clerk; Matthew 
Gonzales inquired if the APL has an obligation to encourage its team to develop. 

○​ Michael Wiskind inquired about the cleaning expenses and Angela Groth replied 
that other cleaning services charge twice as much. Michael Wiskind asked if the 
same people who clean other Village buildings could also service the Library and 



Michael Wiskind and Stephanie Bonney encouraged Angela Groth to ask the 
Village if the Village could provide the cleaning service to help the APL cut costs. 
Angela Groth responded that this adjustment could sacrifice the current 
arrangement, which includes cleaning 6 days per week and cleaning the carpets, 
for example. Michael Wiskind asked if the APL ever looked into contracting with 
one vendor for the Village.  

○​ Stephanie Bonney verified that Angela Groth planned not to increase the Books 
and Materials budget, and the Board proposed that the APL instead increase that 
line item by $2,000. The data supports that the APL could invest in more 
materials. 

○​ Michael Wiskind asked if there would be a way to increase Elmsford residents’ 
visits, including an increase in the budget for Elmsford buses. Joseph Coffey 
mentioned that Greenburgh used to use a Book Mobile and it is no longer 
operating. Michael Wiskind asked if something could be loaded into a rental van 
and be driven to Elmsford with portable seating – weather permitting – and make 
a portable library. Stephanie Bonney mentioned this could be something the 
Friends could sponsor. Michael Wiskind asked if the APL could request $3000 in 
the “Program Expense” for community outreach.  

○​ Stephanie Bonney asked if the $500 in the “Outside Maintenance” line was for 
DPW, and Angela Groth confirmed. 

○​ Holly Halmo asked if there are any requirements for current staff, and Matthew 
Gonzales asked where does the APL want staff to grow? Angela Groth said that 
WLS provides a lot of training that APL staff takes advantage of. 

●​ Michael Wiskind asked if any other APL Board members are available to attend the 
Library and Municipal-Relationships session through WLS. Angela Groth plans to attend.  

8. Building Maintenance: n/a 

9. Outside Maintenance: n/a 

10. Friends Report: (As emailed from Elizabeth Mueller) 

●​ The Friends continue to receive donations and are planning another trivia night 
fundraiser in the spring (details TBD).  

●​ The Friends were happy to provide a holiday dinner at the library for the staff in 
December.  

●​ We will be awarding another scholarship to a graduating senior (TBD) this year. 

11. Liaisons’ Report: 

Ardsley Report:  

●​ Sheila Narayanan reported that the Village Attorney retired at the end of the year.  
●​ Ardsley Village is looking at a rebranding as part of its comprehensive plan. This 

includes looking at new logos. 



●​ Parks and Recreation is a particular focus in the comprehensive report, and this includes 
looking at designs for optimal usage of Pascone Park, for example. This redesigning of 
spaces and branding works toward the concept of exploring “who does Ardsley want to 
be?” The Village is moving out of the analyzing phase and into the execution phase. 
Additionally, Ardsley is looking at public art to display around the Village. 

Elmsford Report:  

●​ Joseph Coffey recapped the Wreaths Across America event in December that included a 
stop in Elmsford. 

●​ Around 3,000 people attended the Christmas parade in Elmsford; there was a menorah 
lighting; a Kwanza celebration was also held in Elmsford. 

Peter Keil mentioned that Angela Groth did a nice job listing book recommendations, and 
expressed his appreciation for the public list. 

 

Adjournment: Stephanie Bonney moved to adjourn and Matthew Gonzales seconded at 9:06 
pm. 

Next Meeting: February 15, 2024 at the APL 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Jackie Cavallini, APL Board of Trustees Secretary 

1/25/2024 
 


